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Mr. Ross Povenmire, Director of Conservation -

Town of Boxford

7A Spofford Road

Boxford, Ma. 01921 : June 6, 2016

RE: 26 Arrowhead Farm Road, Amendment to Order of Conditions for Parcel 37-1

Dear Mr. Povenmire,

The owners of 26 Arrowhead Farm Road, Mr. & Mrs. Merek Franklin, have reduced their construction
schedule for this location and would like to amend the Order of Conditions to reflect these changes.

The revisions include a major reduction of construction in the buffer area as follows:
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Eliminated the 368 sf. addition to the rear of the residence.
Eliminated construction of the 660 sf. new patio.

Eliminated removal and relocation of the pool house.

Eliminated removal of the underground electric line to the pool area.
Eliminated the area of general landscaping and stock pile area.
Eliminate any revision to the fenced area of pool.

With this major reduction in construction activity, they would like to finish their project by completing
the following tasks: '
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Replace walks #1 8&#2 with 24” square blue stone paver§ with 4” grass joints. The walks are now
poured concrete and in pour condition. '

Re-surface the paved area around the pool as in the original proposal.

Remove and replace the pool house with a new structure. Same size and same footprint.

Add mechanicals to pool filtration system, as required by your Commission, which will be
placed adjacent to existing mechanicals on a 4'x8’ crushed stone pad adjacent to new pool
house. ,

Relocate erosion control fence to reflect construction to finish project.
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Thank you for your cooperation with this matter.

Sincerely yours,

Daniel C. Orwig
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